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Mr Greg Johnson

Environmental Sustainability Manager
Boral Cement

Level 3, 40 Mount Street

NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2060

Dear Mr Johnson
Boral Cement, Berrima
Operational Environmental Management Plan

| refer to the updated Operational Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) and appendices
submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with Conditions 6.3, 6.3A, 6.3B, 6.4 and 6.4A
of Schedule 2 of the development consent for the Boral Cement Facility, Berrima (DA
401-11-2002-i, as modified).

The Department has carefully reviewed the updated documents in consultation with the NSW
Environment Protection Authority (see attached) and concludes the updated documents satisfy
the requirements of the conditions.

Accordingly, | approve the following documents:

e ‘Boral Cement Limited, Berrima Works, Operational Environmental Management Plan,
Version 6’ prepared by Boral Cement Limited dated April 2020

o ‘Boral Cement Limited, Berrima Works, Air Quality Management Plan (Appendix 4 of OEMP),
Version 6’ prepared by Boral Cement Limited dated 28 April 2020

e ‘Boral Cement Limited, Berrima Works, Noise Management Plan (Appendix 6 of OEMP),
Version 6’ prepared by Boral Cement Limited dated April 2020.

Please ensure the approved plans are placed on the Boral Berrima Cement website at the
earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sally Munk on 9274 6431 or via email at
sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Chris Ritchie
Director, Industry Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary

29 June 2020

Attached: Correspondence from NSW Environment Protection Authority
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